

DURRINGTON TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Town Council held on

Tuesday, 30th November 2021 at 7.00 p.m.

In the Robinson Room at the Village Hall, Durrington

Present	Cllr G Wright Cllr K Sharp Cllr D Healing Cllr S Paines Cllr M Wardell Cllr P Paul Cllr W Clarke Cllr S Burr Cllr S Burr Cllr P Galan-Bamfield Cllr I Silk	Chairman Vice Chairman
	Jo Tudor	Clerk
Item	Minute	Action
89/21	Apologies received from ClIr S Rennie	
90/21	There was one declaration of interest from Cllr P Galan-Bamfield regarding the defibrillator proposed for the Plough Public House.	

91/21	MINUTES - The Town Council Resolved to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Town Council held on the 26th of October 2021.	
92/21	PUBLIC QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS – There were no members of public present.	
93/21	CHAIRMANS REPORT – The Chairman reported that the Remembrance service was well attended and the placing of crosses at the cemetery by the children went well. He also made mention of the new bins at the Recreation Ground and thanked the staff for working behind the scenes to keep the amenity areas looking smart.	
94/21	CLERKS REPORT – The Clerk reported that she had a quote for the second project work at the river and for the remedial work at the Village Hall.	
95/21	WILTSHIRE COUNCILLORS REPORT – No formal report was given at the meeting.	

96/21	REPORTS –	
	The Stonehenge Area Board meets next month. The Larkhill Community Partnership met and is planning to meet 4 times a year in future details of the next meeting to be made available. The World Heritage Site Management Plan have not met, there has been some correspondence about the Tunnel but nothing concrete to date.	
97/21	ACCOUNTS -	
	The Council RESOLVED to approve the Bank reconciliation and income and Expenditure for October 2021.	
98/21	DISCUSSION POINTS -	
	 a. The purchase of a defibrillator to be sited at the Plough Public House was discussed. It was suggested that the Council could purchase the equipment with a contribution from the quiz teams at the Pub. The equipment would be registered and checked monthly by Cllr Paul. The Plough would be responsible for maintenance costs of batteries and pads ensuring the Council would have no ongoing maintenance costs. The equipment would serve the area near the Plough as there are several defibrillators elsewhere in the Village. The Council on decided to place a motion on the agenda at the next meeting to be considered in full. b. The Council discussed the possibility of outside Gym equipment and a new skate park. Together with thoughts of how to arrange funding for these items. 	

99/21	The Council RESOLVED to approve: -
	a. The new charges for the allotments with effect from the 1 ^{st of} April 2023.
	b. To remove the three Laurels at the cemetery. Clerk to arrange
	c. To approve the installation of a sign at the cemetery.
	d. To approve the quote for £1100, to replace the lights in the Robinson Room the Kitchen and the Office.
	e. To defer the barrier installation pending further investigations.
	f. The decoration of the office in 2022. Clerk to cost g. The quote for the purchase of the
	SIDs at the cemetery from the Ham Cllr Wright to arrange contractor funds.
	h. The Procurement Policy. Clerk to Publish
	i. The retention of the Nationwide Building Society Account for Ear marked funds.
	j. The recommendations in the Internal Auditors Report.
	k. To remove and re site the bench at River Park.
	I. To approve the planting of trees at River Park.
	m. To cordon off the new trees to enable Clerk to arrange them to become established.
	n. An interim budget of £2000 for the Jubilee fete to enable bookings prior to the new budget in April. The interim funds to be met from the Ham contractor fund in the meantime.
	 The formation of a working party for the Jubilee Fete.
	p. The Christmas gifts for Durrington Ward at Salisbury Hospital.
	 q. To defer forming a Tree Committee. r. To approve the British Gas service contract to include the new boiler at the Pavilion.

100/21	CORRESPONDENCE – No correspondence had been received.	
101/21	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – The Budget and Precept Meeting on the 11 ^{th of} January 2022	

	CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS – The meeting moved into confidential business under section 100 (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 to discuss the next items on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.	
--	---	--

CHAIRMAN	DATED